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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 
KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
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From: Thupten Chukhatsang, Senior Procurement Manager 
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Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 25-24 

** Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in bid disqualification.** 

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 
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CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________  

  



Addendum No. 1 to RFQ 25-24 

Extension of Application Submission Deadline: 

The City is extending the deadline for submission of applications by 1 week from the original due date. 

Applications are now due by 2:30pm on Wednesday, November 20, 2024. 

 

Questions and Responses 

1. Is there a maximum page limit for the response document? 

Response:  There is no stipulated page limit for responses; however it is appreciated if you can 

limit your response to the minimum number of pages necessary to adequately demonstrate 

your qualifications. 

2. Should consultants submit company format resumes, as well as the resume format on page 

51? 

Response:  Consultants  may submit standard company format resumes in addition to the 

Designer Standard Application Form if they wish; please keep the response to Question 1 in 

mind. 

3. For each design phase there is a requirement to interface with MassDOT and have meetings to 

obtain feedback. Please confirm if the design will be subject to a formal MassDOT review 

process for 25%, 75% and 100%? Note: this add deliverables beyond the scope outlined in the 

RFQ, such as Design Justification Workbooks, PDDG Checklists, Contract Time Duration 

memos, etc. 

Response: As this is not a MassDOT project these additional deliverables are not required.  

4. Will the eventual payment mechanism be Lump Sum Not to Exceed, or Time & Material Not to 

Exceed? 

Response: The contract will be for a “Not to Exceed Lump Sum Ceiling Amount” based on the 

negotiated and accepted fee proposal that would include a detailed breakdown of all fee rates 

with estimated hours of the project team and estimated allowances for other expenses that 

are accepted. The payment mechanism will be based on the negotiated fee schedule. 

5. Do projects in project experience have to match what we submitted on DSB form (standard 

municipal forms)? 

Response: Projects submitted for the project experience question must also be included in the 

Designer Standard Application Form; additional projects may be listed on the form if desired. 

6. HDR Question- This RFQ calls for preliminary Design and Alternatives Analysis to be completed 

within 4 months and final design shall be completed within 10 month. This allows for 2 

months for each submission. This is a fast schedule when factoring in internal QA/QC, 
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stakeholder review, stakeholder comment resolution, community outreach, MBTA/DPU/DPL 

approval and environmental permitting. Has a design schedule extension been considered? 

Response: The city will consider an extension on the design timeline. Consultants can 

recommend a schedule that they feel is needed to perform the work, with a timeline not to 

exceed 15 months. 

7. The RFQ asks for a design schedule. Please provide City of Somerville review times for design 

submittals. 

Response: The length of design reviews by the city will vary depending on the direction of the 

design. Assume 3 weeks for internal city review between design submissions.  

8. Has the City of Somerville had any discussions about acquiring property, property easements, 

or construction easements with the MBTA or private land owners? Are there any documents 

in place? 

Response: The final recorded Pedestrian Crossing Easement Agreement for the interim 

crossing is attached. The City holds a public access and use easement for the Interim At Grade 

Crossing. The private developers have a License for Entry from the MBTA that allows them to 

construct the crossing. The pedestrian bridge “concept” easement areas are included on 

Exhibits  C and E of the attachment. Since these are on record, proposers can get better 

versions from the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds. 

9. Are we able to use the topographic survey that was apart of the RFP or will a new survey need 

to be completed?  

Response: A new survey will need to be completed.  

 

 

Attachment (following this page):  

Pedestrian Crossing Easement Agreement (69 pages long) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 












































































































































